19-0487

Sonja Birr

From: Chad Scheinoha

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 3:49 PM
To: Sonja Birr; Jeremiah Novak

Cc: Dan Koski; Greg Minikel
Subject: FW: Fill site on N 8th street
Attachments: scan0255.pdf

Alder Novak,

Can we add this to the Pl agenda for next week as informational. The attorney said it was up to us if we took to
committee or not. It is permanent fill at a park so it seems appropriate.

Chad J. Scheinoha

City of Manitowoc, Dept. of Public Infrastructure
Operations Division Manager

Mobile (920)374-0402

Office (920)686-6512

WWWw.manitowoc.org

From: Chad Scheinoha

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2019 10:32 AM
To: 'jstreu@vintonwis.com'

Subject: RE: Fill site on N 8th street

Here is the map. | highlighted rough areas that we can dump. Mike Zimmer will stake the delineation line for us for
limits.

I also think we should try to strip after | thought more about it and see the map. | will make a point to get out there and
dig a couple holes to see what is below, but since we will stay on the upper portion | think it will pay. Would it be
possible for you to seed it when complete?

Let’s plan to meet one more time out there after Mike stakes and before you start stripping/dumping.

Chad J. Scheinoha

City of Manitowoc, Dept. of Public Infrastructure
Operations Division Manager

Mobile (920)374-0402

Office (920)686-6512

www.manitowoc.org

From: Chad Scheinoha

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2019 8:57 AM
To: 'jstreu@vintonwis.com'
Subject: Fill site on N 8th street

John,
We are trying to locate the delineation map for this site to be sure of where the wetland starts and ends. | will be in
touch soon. Please don’t begin work here until we identify limits. When would you need to begin dumping?
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